

**ADOPTED REGULATION OF THE BOARD OF  
WILDLIFE COMMISSIONERS**

**LCB File No. R105-99**

Effective October 27, 1999

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §§1 and 2, NRS 488.045 and 488.059.

**Section 1.** NAC 488.465 is hereby amended to read as follows:

488.465 Vessels are prohibited in areas which are designated by signs or buoys as follows:

1. Within the Lake Mead National Recreation Area;
2. On the Colorado River:
  - (a) Below Davis Dam; and
  - (b) At the swimming area of Harrah's Casino in Laughlin;
3. On Lake Tahoe at:
  - (a) The main beaches at Sand Harbor and Divers' Cove within Lake Tahoe State Park;
  - (b) The swimming area of the Incline Village General Improvement District and Burnt Cedar Beach;
  - (c) The swimming area of Galilee at the Episcopal Camp and Conference Center;
  - (d) The swimming area of the Lakeridge General Improvement District;
  - (e) The swimming area of the Glenbrook Homeowner's Association;
  - (f) The swimming area of the Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe;
  - (g) The swimming area of the Zephyr Cove Marina; and
  - (h) The swimming area of Crystal Shores West;

4. At the dam and swim beach at the state recreation area in Rye Patch Reservoir;
5. At Lahontan Reservoir Dam;
6. At South Fork Reservoir Dam;
7. At Wildhorse Reservoir Dam;
8. At Eagle Valley Dam at Spring Valley State Park;
9. At Chimney Reservoir Dam in Humboldt County; ~~and~~
10. At the county swim beach at Topaz Lake ~~and~~; *and*

***11. At the swimming area and diving area of Sparks Marina Park.***

**Sec. 2.** NAC 488.470 is hereby amended to read as follows:

488.470 1. Only ~~boats~~ *vessels* without motors are permitted on the following waters:

<u>Waters</u>	<u>County</u>
(a) Angel Lake .....	Elko
(b) Blue Lakes .....	Humboldt
(c) Schroeder Reservoir.....	Lincoln
(d) Spooner Lake.....	Douglas
(e) Marlette Lake.....	Washoe

2. Only ~~boats~~ *vessels* without motors and ~~boats~~ *vessels* with electric motors are permitted on ~~Groves Lake located in Lander County.~~ *the following waters:*

<i>Waters</i>	<i>County</i>
<i>(a) Groves Lake .....</i>	<i>Lander</i>
<i>(b) Sparks Marina Park .....</i>	<i>Washoe</i>